
                                     
 
 

NOTICE TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
Subject:  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2016 
 
Melek H. Yazici 
Procurement Services 
W: 863-874-8428 | F:  863-874-8716 
4700 Research Way  
Lakeland, FL 33805-8531 
myazici@flpoly.org 

 
ALL RESPONDENTS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY 
SIGNING BELOW AND SUBMITTING THIS EXECUTED DOCUMENT WITH YOUR 
RESPONSE. FAILURE TO EXECUTE AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM FORM MAY 
DISQUALIFY YOUR FIRM’S RESPONSE. 
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The following items are issued to, add to, delete from, modify and clarify the Competitive 
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the Competitive Solicitation and all associated documents. Responses to be submitted 
on the specified response due date shall conform to the additions and revisions listed. 
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NOTICE TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS 
Addendum No. 1 
 

 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

1. The PQS includes a section for Consultant Name/Registration.  For this submittal 
we will not have any consultants.  Was the University expecting that the CM would 
have consultants included in their proposal? 
 
No, the CM does not need to name consultants as a part of the response. 
 

2. In Section 5a Work In Progress it asks for a list of current projects and fee 
remaining.  For the fee, should this be the outstanding cost to construct? 
 
Yes, outstanding cost to construct is the correct item to be entered for 5A. 
 

3. In Section 5b we are asked to identify the number of Registered Contractors, 
Technical Staff and Superintendents.  Is this company wide, or the number that 
will be assigned to this project? 
 
The answer to 5B should include only those assigned to the project. 

 
4. In the Fee per Person table, we are asked to calculate the fee per person based the 

numbers identified in Section 5a (Work in Progress) and 5b (Professional and 
Technical Staff, Excluding Consultants).  Please clarify this. It appears that this 
may be more applicable to design services.  

 
Yes, the answers to 5A and 5B are used to estimate the fee per person remaining. 
 

 
5. Section 6 of the PQS includes a table for related building experience that 

references shaded areas to identify members of the team who worked on the 
listed projects and the extent of their involvement.  The table does not include any 
shaded areas.  Where should we include the requested information? 

 
Section 6: The answer should be set up as a matrix with one axis as projects and the 
other as personnel.  The shading should indicate which personnel worked on each 
project. 

 
 

 
-END- 


